
 

 

 

DATE:   October 23, 2009 

 

 

TO:        CONNECTICUT OPERATION LIFESAVER COMMITTEE MEMBERS, 

TECHNICAL ADVISORS, PRESENTERS AND ASSOCIATES 

 

 

FROM:      PAMELA GUINAN                              

         CONNECTICUT OPERATION LIFESAVER ACTING STATE COORDINATOR 

 

SUBJECT:   CONNECTICUT OPERATION LIFESAVER COMMITTEE MEETING 

      Thursday, October 29, 2009 - 10:00 AM 

 

 

                   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

A meeting of Connecticut Operation Lifesaver committee members, technical advisors, 

presenters and associates will be held on Thursday, October 29, 2009 at 10:00 AM at the 

Connecticut Department of Transportation Headquarters Building, 2800 Berlin Turnpike, 

Newington, Connecticut, in Conference Room 3130 (3rd Floor). 

 

Enclosed for your review and information are copies of the meeting Agenda, and the draft 

minutes of June 11, 2009 meeting. 

 

If there are any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact me by telephone 

at (860) 594-2824, or by e-mail at pamela.guinan@po.state.ct.us. 

 

Enclosures (2) 


